
HHT Committee 

From: Ryan Stansel <Ryan.Stansel@westinkaanapali.com> 

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 8:49 AM 
To: HHT Committee 
Subject: Rent Increase 

Aloha, 

I was just wondering what this meeting was supposed to be about for the Front Street Apts. In Lahaina. We received this 
notice of a meeting after 9 am and the meeting was scheduled at 1:30pm. We were unable to make it since there was 
no prior notification and work would not allow us to leave. 

There are other concerns that we have with the Property Mgr. there "Randy" as far as preferential treatment. 

Thank you for your time. 

Mahalo, 

Ryan Stansel 
Manager, Food and Beverage Purchasing I Kai Ala Market 

THE WESTIN KA'ANAPALI OCEAN RESORT VILLAS 

6 Kai Ala Drive 
Lahainä, HI 96761 
USA 
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This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and privileged information. Any views, 
opinions or conclusions expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily 
reflect the views of ILG, Inc., Interval International, and their affiliates. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, 
copying, retention, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately advise the sender by replying to this email and delete all copies of this message. Thank you 


